
Frequently Asked Questions 
Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy 
Funding Guidelines 

Program Funding 
Q: 	How much total funding for mitigation projects will be available?
A: 	A total of $25 million is currently available through Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

Q: 	Where do the funds come from?
A:	From the Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act (Proposition 1E) (Public Resources Code Section 5096.821).

Q: 	What are the mechanisms by which funding will be distributed?
A: 	DWR will distribute funding for SPFC mitigation activities (including ecosystem enhancement and environmental stewardship) and for Regional Advance Mitigation Planning (RAMP) through two main mechanisms, resulting from issuance of a Request for Proposals (RFP):
1. Direct expenditures, through agreements with government agencies (exempt from Department of General Services’ [DGS] competitive bid requirements); and 
2. Competitive contracts, through agreements with private or nonprofit entities (must meet DGS competitive bid requirements)
Note: Direct expenditure projects could involve federal, state, or local (e.g., cities, counties, reclamation districts) agencies. Any direct expenditure project would need to meet the same criteria as those submitted as part of a competitive bid process.

Q: 	What are the cost sharing requirements?
A: 	Cost sharing requirements will be outlined in each RFP. The amount of the State’s cost share has not been predetermined for this funding; it is not subject to the cost share requirements of other Department flood programs and activities.


Project Eligibility 

Q: 	What types of projects may be funded?
A: 	Per the Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act, projects may include:
· the evaluation, repair, rehabilitation, construction, or replacement of levees, weirs, bypasses, and facilities of the SPFC; as well as mitigation for these activities;
· funding participation in a Natural Community Conservation Plan (NCCP); and
· improving or adding facilities to the SPFC to increase levels of flood prevention for urban areas, including allr elated mitigation and infrastructure relocation costs.
Proposition 1E requires that funded projects support mitigation to the SPFC.

Q: 	What area is covered by the funding program?
A: 	Projects must take place within the Central Valley Flood Protection System’s Systemwide Planning Area (see map below) or involve projects that accrue mitigation credits for State Plan of Flood Control (SPFC) facilities. Projects that provide mitigation outside of the SPFC may be eligible, if a regulatory agency  agrees that that an action could provide mitigation benefits for SPFC actions; this will be determined on a case-by-case basis.
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Q: 	What types of activities are eligible for funding?
A: 	Proposals can describe  phases of a project, but the project should be mitigation-focused. Prop 1E’s bond money cannot be used to fund mitigation for routine operation and maintenance on SPFC facilities, but may be used for project planning (including design and permitting), construction, and post-project monitoring. Typical projects include:
· Funding activities that restore natural fluvial and biological processes, and vegetation, in floodplains and provide benefit to the SPFC. This includes purchasing from willing sellers rights to real property that is subject to periodic flooding, while preserving and enhancing agricultural use; and providing funding assistance to other entities. 
· Funding protection, restoration, and enhancement of habitat to yield habitat mitigation credits for SPFC activities.
· Funding conservation activities that benefit species and yield species mitigation credits for SPFC activities.

Q:   Is purchase of credits from existing mitigation banks outside of the Legal Delta authorized?
A: 	Yes, credits can be purchased from existing mitigation banks. While purchases of credits from   banks within the Delta are allowed, purchases from banks outside of the Delta are preferred.

Q: 	What other key eligibility criteria are required by the Funding Guidelines?
A: 	Any proposed project should meet the following criteria:
· It should provide ecological improvements
· It should have a high likelihood of achieving intended results
· It shall be of reasonable cost, with budget detail aligned with individual tasks
· It shall not negatively affect flood conveyance on a regional or system-wide scale
· It shall describe how ecological improvements will accrue to mitigation obligations of State Plan of Flood Control (SPFC) facilities

Q: 	What other documents provide information regarding how projects can provide ecological improvements to support SPFC goals? Can you provide guidance or reference a document to ensure a project is contributing to SPFC goals? Is there a quantitative case that must be made?
A: 	The project needs to provide mitigation credits for the SPFC; such mitigation credits would accrue in advance of individual SPFC projects’ impacts. The expectation of benefits that the project will yield should be defined. The public draft 2012 CVFPP was released in January 2012, and includes some guidance with respect to SPFC goals. The CVFPP Programmatic Environment Impact Report (PEIR), released in March 2012, identifies some impacts and species that will be impacted by region, but does not offer any quantitative assessments. Therefore applicants will be asked to identify how their project could yield ecological improvements aligned with this information, which will be included in the RFP.  

Q: 	Can an applicant apply for both Prop 1E Conservation Strategy funds and the Flood Corridor Program funds? 
A: 	Yes, if the project meets the eligibility criteria of each program it can apply to both programs. 

Q: 	Is the funding of property transactions only limited to willing sellers?
A: 	There is a limited amount of funding for this program, and DWR has concluded that for land in private ownership, working with willing sellers is the best approach. The Department will also consider funding conservation activities on lands currently in public ownership.

Q: What types of agricultural-related projects would qualify?
A:  One type of eligible activity is acquiring flowage easements on agricultural lands to enable seasonal flooding. Another eligible activity might be establishing functional habitat (e.g. foraging areas) for species that are impacted by flood management (e.g. Swainson’s hawk). The Guidelines recognize the ecological values provided by agriculture, and want to encourage projects that can enhance ecological conditions seasonally while simultaneously reducing flood risk on agricultural parcels; however, they must provide mitigation to SPFC facilities.


Request for Proposal (RFP) Process 

Q: 	What is the timing for releasing the first RFP?
A: 	The Guidelines were approved by the DWR Director as Final Guidelines on February 23, 2012. DWR expects to issue the first RFP in April 2012. 

Q: 	What will DWR likely focus on in the first RFP?
A: 	Priorities are likely to be more focused on implementation than planning. DWR has not determined the criteria and weighting considerations yet for the RFP; developing the Guidelines is the first step.

Q: 	How will DWR score proposals?
A: 	Each RFP will include its own scoring system. In general, applicant submissions will be scored against the following criteria:
· Suitability as mitigation for SPFC facilities;
· Type and extent of ecological improvements generated by the project;
· Technical and political feasibility; and
· Cost 
Specific details on criteria, schedule, and decision-making process will be included within each RFP.

Q: 	What is the difference between the Funding Guidelines and the RFPs?
A: 	The Funding Guidelines are intended to be general to allow flexibility and avoid having to be revised repeatedly. Specific information on criteria, weighting, schedule, funding available, cost share, per-project cost caps, and submittal and evaluation processes will be contained within each individual RFP issued in accordance with the Guidelines.
 
Q: 	Will the RFP identify specific species and/or habitat that should be mitigated for?
A: 	The RFPs will identify the habitat types and species but not likely the quantity required. The RFPs related to the Regional Advance Mitigation Planning (RAMP) program will include quantities because those quantities will be defined in the action plans that are being developed.


Preparing a Proposal

Q: 	How can applicants demonstrate support on the local and regional levels (i.e., “political feasibility”)?
A: 	DWR would like to see assurances that there will not be significant implementation obstacles at the local level. DWR wants to make sure the project is well thought out and that outreach is taking place with local and state government agencies to make the project successful. Letters of support from local government agencies will strengthen an application.

Q: 	With respect to relating a proposed project to impacts, have the impacts been quantified? 
A: 	No, but DWR has an idea of the habitat and species types that will need to be mitigated for. The 2012 CVFPP PEIR or CALFED Ecosystem Restoration Program (ERP) documents  provide more guidance on this. 

Q: 	Do administrative costs include overhead costs?
A: 	Yes. Projects or activities funded under these Guidelines will follow federal accounting guidelines (OMB Circular A-87), which allow for indirect or overhead costs. The Department reserves the right to limit such costs to 5% of the total project cost. 

Q: 	Does the State have to be a partner in the projects being proposed? Is there an advantage for the State being an owner of a proposed project?
A: 	It is not yet decided whether the State would be the owner of a particular site, but the State’s preference is not to own any additional property. The State contribution is expected to yield credits to SPFC facilities, meaning the project must yield credits for current and/or future mitigation obligations. 

Q: 	Would proposals receive additional points or consideration for providing multiple benefits, benefitting underserved or economically disadvantaged areas, or employing California or Local Conservation Corps (or other community employment programs)?
A: 	The criteria and scoring will be contained within individual RFPs, but in general, projects that include these considerations would receive higher scores than those that do not, all other aspects of the proposals being equal.  







Legal and Financial Considerations

Q: 	What financial responsibility, for what time period, is expected? What criteria are there for a successor?
A: 	Mitigation agreements require assurances of management of the land in perpetuity, and therefore require demonstration of adequate funding for this management in perpetuity. Stipulations regarding a successor are usually contained in documents required by regulatory agencies before they will grant mitigation credits to a project or activity.  

Q: 	Will banks developed to serve CVFPP’s mitigation needs follow the legal and financial requirements currently required for mitigation banks developed under an Interagency Review Team (IRT) process?
A: 	It depends on what regulatory agencies will approve, in terms of “credit”. While following the IRT process is likely the best option for generating the necessary assurances for regulatory agencies, DWR is exploring an alternative approach where an MOU, MOA, or other mechanism may suffice if funding for long-term management in perpetuity can be demonstrated.   

Q: 	The Department’s withholding of a minimum retention balance (10%) for each disbursement, and prevailing wage requirements, may cause a significant cash flow impact to funding recipients. Are these items required, or is there some flexibility?
A: 	While the Department may withhold 10% of each disbursement, there may be some unique circumstances where are there are financial hardships, where the Department might consider exceptions. However, the Proposition 1E money is subject to prevailing wage requirements.  
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